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From: Weiser Financial Group [kim@weiserfinancialgroup.com]
Sent:  Friday, April 23, 2010 11:58 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN# Changes

RE: EIN# Changes

Business:

USRIA LLC

- Document Number

L 090 000 797 10
f_A

And ficticious name registration of

Woeiser Financial Group LLC

Document Number

I

,
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The EIN#'s for both of these LLC’s has changed to

27-186 695 6

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Kim

Kim A. Weiser

Managing Member
USRIA LLC
d.b.a. Weiser Financial Group LLC

(513) 237-8660 - Office

Confidentiality Notice:

This email, including attachments, may include non-public, proprietary, confidential or legally
privileged

information. If you are not an intended recipient or an authorized agent of an intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in or
transmitted

with this e-mail is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify

the sender by replying to this message and permanently delete this e-mail, its attachments, and any
copies

of it immediately. You should not retain, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment for any purpose, nor
disclose all or any part of the contents to any other person. Thank you.
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